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Bilding Inspections - RE;: Building Permit Application-T-Mobile Equipment
Upgrade at 638 Congress Street, Portland, Maine (T-Mobile # 4PB1259A)

From: Eric Kallio <eric.kallio@smartlinkllc.com>

To: "buildinginspections@portlandmaine. gov"
<buildinginspections@portlandmai...

Date: 1/21/2016 10:06 AM

Subject: RE: Building Permit Application-T-Mobile Equipment Upgrade at 638

_ Congress Street, Portland, Maine (T-Mobile # 4PB1259A)
Attachments: Commercial Building PermitApplication @ 638 Congress Street
Portland Maine (T-Mobile # 4PB1259A).pdf

Good Morning Doreen:

The cost of construction is $26,000. | added it to the application and re-attached to this email. You should
have the other documents that i submitted via email last week,

s
s, M~
&3smartlink
Eric Kallio | Real Estate Specialist
Smartlink

{m} 978.808.8258
(f) 978.334.0223
smartlinklic.com

Like Us on Facebook
Follow Us on Twitter
Connect with Us on LinkedIn

Proud Sponsor of the Chesapeake Bayhawks, 5-Time Major League Lacrosse Champions! www.thebayhawks.com

This electronic maif (inciuding any attachments) may contain information that is privileged, confidential, and/or otherwise protected from
disclosure to anyone other than its intended recipient(s). Any dissemination or use of this electronic email or its contents {including any
attachments) by persons other than the intended recipient(s) is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify us
immediately by reply email that we rmay coreect our internal records, Please then delete the original message (including any attachments) in

its entirety. Thank you,

From: buildinginspections@portlandmaine.gov {mailto:buildinginspections@porﬂandmaine.gov]
Sent: Thursday, January 21, 2016 9:21 AM

To: Eric Kallio
Subject: Re: Building Permit Application-T-Mobile Equipment Upgrade at 638 Congress Street, Portland, Maine

(T-Mobile # 4PB1259A)

Eric,
Could you please provide the "Cost of Work" on the General Building Permit Application form for the above subject

project. We need this amount in order to determine Yyour building permit fee and to enter your application into our
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system. Thanks!
[roreen

> >> Eric Kallio <gric.kallio@smartlinkllc.com> 1/15/2016 8:37 AM >>>
Good Afternoon City of Portland Building Inspections:

Attached is a building permit application for T-Mobile’s equipment upgrade at 638 Congress Street in Portland.
Attached to this email are the following supporting documents:

*  Commercial Building Permit Application {electronically signed by applicant)
¢ Certificate of Design (signed and stamped by a Maine licensed engineer)
o 7 files of the construction drawings stamped by a Maine licensed engineer as follows:
Al Title Sheet
A2 General Notes
A3 Roof and Equipment Plan
A4 Existing/Proposed Antenna Plans
A5 Elevation
A6 Details
A7 Grounding Details

| emailed a copy of the drawings to the City of Portland Fire Prevention office. They have not advised of any

specific requirements, but did make them aware of T-Mobile’s equipment upgrade. Please contact me at 978-
808-8258 or by email at eric.kallio@smartlinklic.com if you have any questions or need additional information.
Also, piease confirm that the filing will be $300 so that | can request a check from my accounting department.

Thank you,

Ssmartlink

Eric Kallic | Real Estate Specialist
Smartlink

{m) 978.808.8258

() 978.334.0223

simartlinkilc.com

Like Us on Facebook
Follow Us on Twitter
Connect with Us on Linkedin

Proud Sponsor of the Chesapeake Bayhawks, 5-Time Major League Lacrosse Champions! www.thebayhawks.com

This electranic mail {including any attachments) may contain information that is privileged, confidential, and/or othenwise protected from
disclosure to anyone other than its intended recipient(s). Any dissemination or use of this electronic email or its contents (including any
attachments) by persons other than the intended recipient(s) is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify us
immediately by reply email that we may carrect our internal records. Please then delete the original message (including any attachments) in
its entirety. Thank you,
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